
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  24 December 2025 12:30:49 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/1921 Site Of Former East Lodge Farm, Malthouse Lane, Hurstpierpoint

Dear Andy, 
 
I have reviewed the additional information provided for this proposal and have no 
objection. Please do condition adherence to the TPP and AMS. 
 
Kind regards

Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C26469a2c343247aa053708de42e84521%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639021762513835003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hCc4bJTNXuSkyMVZj4I4c1u%2FhIWxIyNZdz8PvuCATE4%3D&reserved=0

